
From: Smith, Ashley
To: Harris, Susan; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: Fwd: JVR Energy Park
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 8:54:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Susan and Nick,

Can one of you please call Mr. Osborne back today?

Thanks,

Ashley 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nicholas, Stephanie" <Stephanie.Nicholas@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Date: November 18, 2020 at 8:52:05 AM PST
To: "Smith, Ashley" <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW:  JVR Energy Park

﻿
Hi Ashley,
 
I don’t think this person ever got a response from anyone. Can you have someone
contact him?
 
Thank you,
 
Stephanie Nicholas
Chief, Departmental Operations
 

 
From: Jeffrey Osborne <jeff@jacumbahotsprings.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 8:49 AM
To: Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Nicholas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Nicholas@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: JVR Energy Park
 
I am trying to get an update on this request for an extension.

Also I am really trying to get a hold of Susan or Nick to ask them about how they were able
to withdraw their Rezone/Major Use Permit?
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Please call me today 559-288-8222
 
Jeff Osborne
 
On Thu, Nov 12, 2020 at 4:35 PM Jeffrey Osborne <jeff@jacumbahotsprings.com> wrote:

Hi Susan and Nicholas, my name is Jeff Osborne, I am the owner of Jacumba Hot Springs
Resort and a new member of the Jacumba Sponsor Group
 
As discussed on the call on October 28th, I am concerned about the time frame to respond
to this Draft EIR.
 
Even during normal times, a 45 comment period on a DEIR this lengthy seems a bit short,
but right now, we are under the pressures of a pandemic, in a remote, elderly community,
with limited internet access. The only real place many members of our community can
access the EIR is at the community library and the library has been closed for long periods or
has been on limited hours due to COVID. The library is also a place some higher risk
members of our community have been reducing their visitations to, to reduce their
exposure risk. 
 
On top of all of this, we are going into Thanksgiving week.
 
In light of these unique and specific circumstances, I wanted to formally request a 2 week
extension on the Draft EIR comment period.
 
Respectfully,
Jeff Osborne
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